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313. 

APPROVAL, COXTRACT BET\VEEX THE STATE OF OHIO AND THE 
C. :--1. ROBIXSOX CO:-.!PAXY, COLU:\IBUS, OHIO, FOR COXSTRUC­
TIOX AXD C0:\1PLETIOX OF COLD STORAGE ROO:\I, OHIO STATE 
SANATORIU:\1, AT A COST OF $2,934.00. 

CoLUMBus, OHio, ::Vfay 7, 1923. 

Departmellt of Public Welfare, Columbus, Ohio. 
GENTLEMEN :-You have submitted for my approval contract between the State 

of Ohio, acting by the Department of \Velfare, and The C. 11. Robinson Company 
of Columbus, Ohio. This contract covers the construction and completion of Cold 
Storage Rooms for the Ohio State Sanatorium, and _calls for an expenditure of 
$2,934.00. 

You have submitted the certificate of the Director of Finance to the effect 
that there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to 
cover the obligations of the contract. 

You have further submitted evidence indicating that competitive bids were 
taken and the contract awarded. 

Finding said contract in proper legal form I ha,·e this day noted my approval 
thereon and return the same herewith to you, together with all other data submitted 
in this connection. 

Respectfully, 
c. c. CRABBE, 

A ttomey Ge11eral. 

314. 

APPROVAL, GAS AND OIL LEASE JX ATHENS c·oU.XTY, ATHENS, 
OHIO, TO ED\VIX B. SAYRE, ATHEXS. 

CoLUMBt:s, OHIO, :-.Jay 7, 1923. 

HoN. JosEPH T. TRACY, Auditor of State, Columbus, Ohio . 

.. 
DEAR Sm :-You have submitted for my approval a lease in triplicate, executed 

by you on 1Iay 5th, 1923, granting to Edwin B. Sayre of Athens, Ohio, a gas and 
oil lease on the following described premises, situated in the County of Athens, 
State of Ohio, and being the South one-half of the Southwest one-quarter of 

. Section 16, Township 6, "Range 12, being the Civil Township of Rome, the surface 
of which is owned by Iva L. 11orrison. This lease purports to have been entered 
into in view of the provisions of section 3209-1 of the General Code. 

Finding said lease in proper legal form I have this clay noted my approval 
thereon and return the original with two copies to yon. 

However, your attention is called to the fact that a part of one of the copies 
(page 2) of the said lease, upon which is endorsed "land department", is not read­
able due to some error in typewriting. 

Respectfully, 
c. c. CRABBE, 

AttonzCJ' Gclleral. 


